From: Owens, Jeff <jowens@marionso.com>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
Subject: RE: FW: Inspection reports
Date: Tue, 30 Aug 2011 13:09:19 -0400

On the surface that may be correct, however I've never seen that.

----- Original Message-----

From: VolusiaExposed.Com [mailto:VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2011 7:13 PM

To: Owens, Jeff

Subject: Re: FW: Inspection reports

Lt. Owens:

Interesting - so if we understand the "calendar year" theory
correctly -

could a jail be inspected on January 1, 2012 and not be re-inspected
until Dec 31, 2013 (1 day short of two years) and still be within the
FMJS inspection "calendar year" schedule? (having one inspection for
2012 and one for 2013)

Our review of FMJ Standards appear to indicate that FMJS inspections
are

to be conducted annually (FMJS 2.04) and FMJ Standards are to be
reviewed bi-annually (FMJS 19.03).

The only reference we could find to "calendar" was in FMJS 11.02
regarding fire evacuation drills being held every "calendar quarter".

If indeed, as per your statement below, an annual inspection could be
a

time frame of a calendar year (up to 23 months between inspections) -
then how many months could be elapse during a bi-annual inspection of
the FMJS Standards, as is apparently required by FMJS 19.037?

Your assistance in understanding the FMJS process is greatly
appreciated.

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com
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